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July 28, 1987

Mr. W. T. Crow, Acting Chief
Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle and

Material Safety, NMSS

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Crow:
APPLICATION FOR TERMINATION OF NRC SPECIAL NUCLEAR MATERIALS LICENSE SNN-942

Ref: Letter, W. T. Crow tu W. R. Wiley dated March 24, 1987, Reduced
Possession Limits.

By this letter we request that the NRC Special Nuclear License, SNM-942
(docket 70-984), granted to Battelle, Pacific Northwest Laboratories of the
Battelle Memorial Institute, be terminated.

As directed in the reference letter, we have requested and received coverage

by the State of Washington for special nuclear materials that were handled
under SNM-942,

If you have any questions regarding this application, please contact
V. C. Asmund on (509) 376-1284 or D. E. Lucas on (509) 376-1331.

Very truly yours,
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. R. Wiley
Director
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